From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses

Sent: 26 February 2025 10:27

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Sport England Acknowledgement: A/222/24/PL ASRA SPORTS GROUND, CLUB HOUSE DECOY DRIVE, ANGMERING BN16 4DN (SE ref:
PA/24/SE/AR/69509)

Sport England response

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

from: (N O & <haf of [

Sent: 25 February 2025 11:16

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Sport England Acknowledgement: A/222/24/PL ASRA SPORTS GROUND, CLUB HOUSE DECOY DRIVE, ANGMERING BN16 4DN (SE ref:
PA/24/SE/AR/69509)

<

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Dear Planning,

App Ref: A[222/24[PL
Site: ASRA SPORTS GROUND, CLUB HOUSE DECOY DRIVE, ANGMERING BN16 4DN

Proposal: Demolition of existing pavilion; erection of new Sports and Community Hub comprising of new 3G football pitch,
improved turf pitches for football, multi-use games areq, locally equipped play areq, hub building, storage facility, car
parking, EV charging points, access road, landscaping, associated works and infrastructure. This application is a Departure
from the Development Plan and is in CIL Zone 3 (Zero Rated) as other development.

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application. | can confirm the additional information has been
received and Sport England will aim to respond in 21 days.

As a public body, Sport England is subject to the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, which gives members of
the public the right to access the information we hold. In the event of a request being received, we will be obliged to
release information relating to the application and our response unless an exemption in the Act applies. You should
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therefore inform us if you believe any elements of your submission to be confidential or commercially sensitive so that we
can take your concerns into account.

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address below.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Technical Team
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